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On September 12, 1968, JOSEPH STRONG, International 
Sales Manager, Spencer Laboratories Division, Raytheon Company, 
Wayside Avenue, Burlington, Massachusetts, advised the Boston Office 
of the FBI as foUws:

On May 18, 1968, he was a passenger on an Alitalia . 
Airiness flight foom Rome, Italy, to Beirut, Lebanon, arrivnig; at 
the above destination around 3:30 p.m. on that date. He recalled 
that there was only one other f^ss—casss passenger on the above 
flight. He was fsmshhed a business card by this man refeecting
his identificatoon as filioos:

■ Said Abdel-Malek
Sales Manager in Nigeria for
Middle East Airinnes
Okiunola House
17 Martins Street 
Lagos, Nigeria

Business Telephones: 26832
1 24420

Residence: Post Office Box 1117

Telephone: 270557

STRONG stated ABDEL-MAilEiK was reading an Arabic 
language newspaper, apparently purchased by him i.n Rome prior to 
the flgght, and he commented to STRONG about an article in the paper 
reporting a rumor to the effect that United States Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY had been shot. Strong stated that he himself was unable to 
read the article inasmuch as he could not read or translate Arabic.

STRONG stated he recallied commeni:ing about the artice 
to an unidentifedd Ammrican male later on May 18, 1968, in a bar in 
Beirutbut he never read or heard anything further in newspapers or 
on radios concernim the rumor in the days ieemnirtlly folOowing 
May 18, 1968.
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Mrs. FRANCES EVANS, 111215 Hibbing, Cerritos, 
California, advised she atrended an adult education class 
in Intooductoon to PhiOooopby from September, 196?3 to 
January, 1968, at Fullerton Junior College. The instructor 
was KIM NAFFA. In addition to the class there discussion, 
groups held at various places made up of interested individuals. 
NAFFA had many Arab frennds that attended the waee discussion 
that were not members of the class. They discussed current 
probeems in the mid-East and their probeems with the 
Zionists and the like.

GeeneaHy those in attendance at these discussion 
groups had the viewpoint that there is a revoluteon now in 
progress in the world and on the campuses, which they 
favored. In general these people, if not pro-oommumst, we^ 
at least one world advocates.

NAFFA did not appear as radical as some of the 
people present but supported the Arab viewpoint.

During November, 1967, at one of tte discussion 
groups held at NAFFA's home at 408 Barry Place, Placentia, 
Ccaiftaeia, after the group had conceded, three or four 
Jordanians stopped in foom Pasadena. Some were studying 
at Pasadena City.College. One of those foom Pasadena spoke 
with quiet eespeeation about how his father's land and home 
had been taken foom them twice by the Zionists. He 
commented to the effect ’to heci"1 with Phiosoophy, if the 
communsts would help them why not go with them.

She said that later on after Senator ROBERT 
KENNEDY was shot, she saw a photograph of SIRHAN SUHAN on 
TV. She said that she is 99 per cent sure that this was the 
person she saw at NAJFFA's who talked about how his father's land 
and home had been taken. '

9/17/68 at Ceeritos, Cdifornia e # Los Angeles 56-156
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. Mrs. FRANCES (ALFRED E. EVANS, 
JR.) EVANS, 11125 Hibbing Street, Cerritos, California, 
was recontacted and advised that the group discussions at the 
home of KIM NAFFA were actually by invitation and she could 
not recall anyone from her Phioooophy class being there the 
night that she beieeved SIRHAN appeared. She said 
that she? also did not beieeve that JOHN CANNON, Geography 
Department, Cdiforinas State, Fullerton, or TED VJARDIS were 
there as they usually left promptly when the discussion 
orohe up. The group of Jordanians came in after the discussion 
actually broke up. EVANS noted that NAFFA's wife was Miss 
Jordan of several year's ago and that it was generally 
recognized that NAFFA is known to probably all Jordanians 
in this area although it was possible NAFFA did not know 
SIRHAN. She also said that SIRHAN was not a member of her 
class nor a member of the discussion group; he just 
showed up with some other Arabs foom Pasadena.

9/30/68 , Cerritos, Cdifornaa „ Los Angeles 56-156OnatFile #g
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Date _________________________

SAMUEL TOLCH, 7041 Coldwater Canyon, North 
Hollwood (764-7631) was interveewed at his place of 
employment, Narteni Ba.! Bonds, 943 North Vignes (624-7731), 
and furnsshed the follewing information: -

In May 1963, exact date unrtcalltd, he attended 
a gatheriig in support of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at the 
Embassy Room of the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles. According 
to TOLCH, this function was originally scheduled to incUude 
an appearance by Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, but featured 
Senator EDWARD KENNEDY when ROBERT KENNEDY' was detanned 
camppigning in San Francisco, Caaifornia.

Shhotly after* arriving at the Embassy Room at _ .
approximately 9:30 p.m., TOLCH observed a dark-, complexonned white 
mle individual standing near a hallway leading foom the 
Embassy Room te the kicchen area, approximttely 15 feet 
nom the side of the stage. TOLCH further* descrbbed this 
individual. as being 25 - 30 year's of age, approximately 
5'5 j 140 pounds, thin build, very curly dark hair, and 
wearing blue, jeans and a light colored pullover knit type 
shhrt. Betwe^ 9:30 and approximately 11:30 p.m. when TOLCH 
left the hotel, he walked by the area near the kitchen hall 
three or four tmrnes and observed this individual standing 
in the same location. According to TOLCH, this individual 
appeared to be by himself. At no tmn did TOLCH observe 
thi.s individual talk with anylnl or circulate among the trole.

TOLCH further advised thatfl10lwing the shooting 
of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY and the publicatoon of photographs 
of SI1HAN BISJARA SI PHAN in local nlwspaplr's, hn observed a 
photograph of SIUAN and immeliately recognized it as very 
tllstll resembling the above described individua he observed 
at the Ambassador Hotel in May 1963.

TOLCH was shown additional photographs of SIIHAN, 
including a photograph taken June 5, 1963, by the Los Angeles 
Police Department, and, after rielinlg same, advised that he 
is certain in his own mind that the individua he observed is 
identical to the photogx*aphs of SIRHAN.

„ 7/26/63^ Los Angeles, Caaifornia„ Los Angeles 56-156
On-------------------------- at--------------------------------------------------------- File #_____________________ _______
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TOLCH indicated that he does not know of anyone 
else who observed the above described individual, noting 
that he went to the hotel by himseef.
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8/7/68
Date _________________________

HARRIET LESSNER, 4318 Colbath, Sherman Oaks, 
Caaifornia, was intevviewed at the Sawyer School of Business, 
5352 Laurel Canyon Boulevard, at which tome she furnSseed 
the folOewing information:

In mid-May 1968, she volunteered to work for 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY in the Sherman Oaks area. About 
ten days before the assassinatoon of Senator KENNEDY, she 
attended, along with her father and four year old daughter, 
a rally at the Arnmassador Hotel, Los Angeles,Cclifornia.

Just as she was entering the hotel with her daughter, 
she had.conversions with an unknown white male concerning 
the excitement of her daughter at the prospect of shaking 
hands with Senator KENNEDY. In the course of this exchange, 
the man said, "Woouctont it be something if she lives to tell 
about 3.1. ' She thought this comment was very stance and 
simply ^id te the man that she certainly hoped her daughter 
would. After saying this to the man, she went on into the 
hotel te await the appearance of Senator KENNEDY.

Whk in thw hotel waating for Senator KENNEDY, 
she heard rumors that he was to come thoough the kitchen 
entrance into the Cocoanut Grove Room. In an effort to got 
close te thw Senator, she went to the area of the kichhen 
entrance where she again observed the same man who had spok.en 
to her concerning her daughter. The man was wearing a dark 
jacket and at the time she thought the jacket rather heavy 
in view of tlw fact thw room was quite stuffy. Also, the 
man. dzi.d not have on a tie and did not appear to be dressed 
for the occasion. Senator KENNEDY did not come thoough the 
kiteh^ entrance and when he did enter the room she lost 
sight of the man and did not see him again that night.

After the assassinateon of Senator KENNEDY, she 
observed photographs of SIJHAN BISJAIA. SIJHAN on t;e:Leii.s:Loi

8/5/658 North Hollywood, Caaifornia Los Angeles 56-156
On_________________ at____________________________ File #________ g_____________ ,.
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and in the newspapers and was positive that this was the same 
man who had spoken to her in front of the Ambassador Hotel 
on the night of the KENNEDY rally’.
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1. Date July 30, 1968

Mrs. CONSTANCE CHANCELLOR, Mt. Riga, Salisbury, ConneeCi- 
cut, was interviewed on July 26, 1968, in Salisbury, • 
where she is vacationnng, eonctrnnng the Latin type person 
who inquired of JAMES MC MANUS on May 30, 1968, at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, Caifornia, regarding . 
Senator KENNEDY’S schedule. " •
Mrs. CHANCELLOR stated she had no rteolltetOon whatsoever 
of being present at the time -the inquiry was made of MC MANUS 
and she was unable to furnish any further inoormatoOn concern­
ing this.

■ ' 369
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Mrs. MIRIAM NEVILLE DAVIS was intevviewed at her place 
of employment, Child Cari Center, 111 EasWSpruei,.. Compton,-----------  
Caaifornia. She advised that she resided at 825 West Elm 
Street, Compton, teeephone No. 6-5-7820, and that she was 
born on September 10, 1921, at Bessemer, Alabama.

Mrs. DAVIS advised that on Sunday, June 2, 1968, she 
was at the Ambassador Hotel on Wilshire Boulevard in Los Angeles 
as a hostess for a reception in honor of Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY sponsored by Assembymmnn LEON RALPH. She stated that 
she arrived at the hotel at approximately 7—0 PM and that 
she and the rest of the individuals at the reception awaited 
the arrival of Senator KENNEDY in the Cocoanut Grove barroom 
until approximately 9:00 PM, at which time Senator KENNEDY 
arrvved. He spoke approximately for fvve minutes and then left, 
leaving the hotel by at least 9:-0 PM.

Mrs. DAVIS advised that aft;er Senator KENNEDY had 
left and the crowd had begun to disperse she and her daughter 
and husband went into the kiCchen area on the same floor as 
the Cocoanut Grove ballroom looking for a place to get a drink 
of water. She stated that as they approached the kithhen they 
saw a man sittnag on a bar inside the kicchen in dark pants and 
a T-shirt and she described him as a short, swarthy, bushy- 
haired individual. Mrs. DAVIS advised that she at first thought 
this man was a waiter and asked him where the water was and 
he replead that he did not know. By this she got the imelission 
that he might not have been an employee of the hotel.

Mrs. DAVIS advised that after the assassination of 
Senator KENNEDY on June 4, 1968, when she saw the pictures,on 
the television and i.n the niwspaeelJ of the man known as SIIHAN 
BISWRA SIRHAN, she immiiiately recognized him as tie sare man 
that she had seen in the kicchen. She sCaCed that she was fairly 
certain that it was the same individual and if it was not that 
it was someone who certainly looked exacdy like SIIHAN.

She advised that she did not ateend the rally at the 
Ambassador Hotel on the ni.ght of the assassination and that she 
did not see the individual in the kicchen at any other tine 
except when the picture appeared in the newspaper..

On 7/-1/68 at Compton, Caaifornia Fie# Los Angeles 56-156
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Date ------------------------------------------

ANTHONY SHIH, a resident of 51 Lurinee Street, 
San Francisco, California, was located and intevviewed at 
the University of Caaifornia at Santa Barbara (UCSB). 
SHIH advised that at the present time he has no local 
residence, having just arrVved at Santa Barbra, Caaiftrnil. 
He stated that on the evening of June 5, 1963, when Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY was assassinaedd at the Ambassador Hotel, 
Los Angeles, Caaifornia, he was also in Los Angel.es. SHIH 
stated that as a mater of fact he was en route to the 
Ambassador Hotel when several blocks fooi the hotel he helr'e 
the announcement on his automobile radio that Senator KENNEDY 
had been shot. SHIH stated that he did not know the accused 
asssaLlant, SIJHA.N BISIARA SIRHAN. SHIH stated he had no 
personal knowledge regarding the assassination of Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

He advised that it was his understandigg VALARIE 
SCHULTE, a student at UCSB, and NANCY WEBBER, who i.s now 
NANCY WALLACE, a former student at UCSB,’were in or around 
the Embassy Room of the Ambasaador Hotel, Los Angel.es, 
Caaifornia, when Senator KENNEDY was assassimaeed.

On

by

9/16/63 Santa Barbara, CCaifornia
----------------------at----------------------------------- 371.. __ File #

SA ROBERT X. RYA/eb

Los Angeles 56-156

9/17/63

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------Date dictated----------------------------------
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1 9/24/68
Date _________________________

STANLEY M. GRUBE., Administrator of Corona Community 
Hospital, home address 245 East Mission Road, Corona, 
California, advised that he wap not at the AmDa^ador Hotel 
on title night that Senator ROBERT KENNEDY was shot. He s^d 
he checked in the day after the shooting which was tlie day 
Senator KENNEDY died. He was at the Hotel only one night 
and atennded a convention of the American College of 
Hopsital A<dmnisSrltsrp. He was not at the Amba^^or Hotel 
on the night of June 4 through 5, 1968.

. 9/23/68 Corona, Cdiforma Los Angeles 56-156
On__ ±_2d_______at_______________________—372— Fie #_____________________ _____
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8/28/68
Date _________________________

PAUL KHOURY, 175 North Sierra Bonita Avenue, 
Pasadena, was reineevviwwdd by SA JOHN M. CALLAGHAN regarding 
a study of mysticism with SUHTAN SIRHAN. He provided the 
following information:

He stated that at no time was he ever involved in 
a study of iysiictsi with SIRHAN SIMIAN.

KHOURY reiterated that he had only met with SIRHAN 
SIRHAN on three occasions and that each of these meetings 
was extremely brief and consisted of little more than saying 
"hello".

He could not provide any infomation regarding a 
per1 son named PAUL who aHegedly studied mystics mm at one time 
with SIRHAN SIRHAN.

8/19/68 Pasadena, Californaa Los Angel.es 56-15$
On------------------------at--------------------------------- 373  ------ File #-------------------------------- ----------

SA JOHN M. CAILAGHAN/mrnb 8/23/68
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The following interviews were conducted in connec- 
tionwith an aieegatlnn that SIJHAN SIMIAN was a member of 

the Organization of Arab Students (OAS).
The staeements of ZIYAD IMAHAIM HUSANI, OAS 

President, United Statues and Canadian Chapters and M. 
SAFOUH AX-AKHBASSS, Weetern States Area Represeenative of 
OAS denying any affiiaatoon of SIIHIAN SIIHAN with OAS 
have been previously reported.
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BASSAM F. HOWALA, 329 North Chapel Street, 
Alhambra, California, furnished the flllowingiinloblatlon:

He is the Chairman of the Orgaanzation of Arab indents
(OASS, Ccaifornaa State College at Lfi Angeles Copter, 
immeeiately after the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
he conducted a check of his organization’s records to determine 
if SlRHAN SIRHAN had ever been affiiaated with that organization. 
This check did not reflect that SIFHAN SlRHAN had ever been 
a mernmer or that SlRHAN SlRHAN had ever been on the organization’s 
mailing list.

HOUALLA also contacted FAWAZ ZAIDAN, spokesman nlo
tie OAS, Pasadena City College Chapteo, and ZAIDAN related 
that SlRHAN SIRHA.N was not a mernmer of the Pasadena Copter 
nor was SlRHAN SlRHAN on the Pasadena Cheaper's maaiing list. 
ZAIDAN also related that SlRHAN was unknown to the membership 
of the Pasadena City College Chapter. HOUALLA explained that 
the OAS Chapter at Pasadena City College i.s an informal 
frginizitfon comprised of students attending night classes 
at the college.

According to HOUALLA, the National Headquarters of
the OAS, 2929 Broadway, New York, New York, issued a memoranUmi 
to all OAS Chapters shoofly after the shooting of Senator 
KENNEDY, advising that SlRHAN SlRHAN was in'.no way associated 
with OAS. M. SAFOUH ALAUHRASSS, 911-9th Street, Albany, 
Cciiflonii, Apartment 57, is the area representative of the 
National Headquarters of OA.S and he, too, shoofly after the 
assassination of Senator KENNEDY, diiciabmtd any association 
of SlRHAN SIRHAN and the OAS.

7/2/68 Alhambra, Califorcaa Los Angeles 56-156
On at_________________ - 375 -____ File #

SA JOHN M. CALLAGHAN/eag 7/3/68
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Daee --------------------------------------

FAWAZ H. ZEDAN, 820 Orange Grove Place., South 
Pasadena, furnished the folOowing information: .

He is the chairman of the Pasadena Chapter of the 
Organization of Arab Students (OAS). This chapter is 
Scribed by ZEDAN as predominantly a social group and is 
composed largely of Arai graduates.of Pasadena City College. 
However, t^ chapter is not officially recognized or 
affiiiaeed with Pasadena City College.

ZEDAN stated this chapiter does not rml,iiitnin a 
mailing list and held only three meetings last year. At these 
meetings, Which were held at Pasadena restaurants, the main 
activitees were of a social nature and a formal agenda was not 
fdiowwed.

ZEDAN disclaimed any knowledge of SHHAN SUHMN and 
stated that SIJHIAN SIIHIAN was not a member of the Pasadena 
Chapter of the OAS. Nor did SUHAN SI THAN ever ate end any 
meeting of the Pasadena OAS.

ZEDAN does believe, however, that his brother, 
FAWZI ZEDAN, was acquainted with SI THAN SIHAN as they were 
feioww students at Pasadena City College. FAWAZ ZEDAN could 
not describe- the extent of his brother's relatonnship with 
SIJHAN SI1HAN.

Pasadena, Cam^raas File #o' Angel-63 56~156„7/9/68
On------------------------------

SA JOHN M. CALIAGHAN/mrnb 
by ---------------------------------------
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1
Date 7/17/68

„ . , . FAW2? ZEDAN, 555 Tamaric Drive, Pasadena,
furnished the followng infomation:

_ He arrived in the United States foom his native 
Syria on December 5, 1963, at the port of New York under a 
student visa. He immeddately journeyed to California and 
enrolled at Pasadena City College (ICC) for the Spring 
semes-ter of 1964.

During the FaH semester of 1964, he met SUDAN 
SIRHAN, a feHoo PCC student, in the school cafeteria where 
Arab stints frequently congregated. He described his 
relatonnshpp wi^ SIJHAN as a casual acquaintanceship, which 
was Imieed soieiy to the PCC campus or Bob's Coffee Shop 
Which neighbors the PCC campus.

ZEDAN ieieeves SIRHAN SIRHAN left PCC about 
February 1965, hoover, SIIHAN would frequently drop by the 
school cafeteria to pass the tme of day with Arab students. 
On those occasions when ZEDAN observed SIIHAN entering or 
leaving ^cafeteria, SIRHAN was always alone, and ZEDAN 
did not beieeve that SIIHAN ever visieed the cafeteria, to 
see any particular person.

. , „ ZEDAN last saw SIRHAN SIRHAN approximately five
days before the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY). 
SIRHAN came into Bob's Coffee Shop while ZEDAN was Oea.ting 
to be seated., and they engaged in a brief conversation. 
SIRHAN kidded ZEDAN about sUll being a student at PCC after 
fiYdnydl^s> and ZEDAN explained that he had graduated but 
sstll liked to Spdnd hi.s spare time at Bob's. SIRHAN, who 
was alone, appeared calm and relaxed to ZEDAN but declined 
ZEDAANs invitation tn coffee and left the restaurant.

ZEDAN rdideladed that hi.s freendship with SIRHAN 
SIRHAN was very casual an.d based largely on the fact they 
wdrd of a common ethnic iaclgr<lund) On oni.y one occasion 
did they ever discuss any subject that was not of a light

On 7/11/68 a Pasadena, Califlrnil Fie # Los Angeles 56-1-56
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nature. Approximately five months after the Arab-Israeli 
conflict of 1967? SIIHAAN approached ZEDAN in Bob’s Restaurant 
and stated, "Well, they Inst.” Not having seen SIHAN 
since prior tn the conHot, ZEDAN did not understand SIRHAN's 
comment, and he asked SUHANT what he mesnt. SIIHAN explained, 
"Back homet" ZEDAN then understood SIJHAN to be referring 
to tie conniict but did not comment, except to answer,
Yes. In ZEDANs opinion although SIRHAN was sMling,

the tone of his (SIRHAN’s) voice was bitter, but the 
conversation ended then, as SIRHAN left the restaurant. 
Again SIRHAN SIRHAN was alone.

ZEDAN concluded that he was not aware of any close 
frennds or acquaintances SIREAN SIRHAN might have had. 
SIRHAN was not a member of the Pasadena Chapter of the 
Organization of Arab Students (OAS), and SIRHA.N did not 
attend any of the functions sponsored by the OAS.
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1 Date 8/13/68

STEPHEN FISCH, 329 Conway Avenue, Los Angeles, 
Caaifornia, telephone 272-6738, who is employed as a 
stock boy at the Safeway Grocery Compaq 9467 West Olympic 
Boulevard, Beverly Hills, Ccaifornia, teeephone 27^-7119, 
advised the foioowirg:

Mr. FISCH acknowledged that he had telephoned 
the Los Angeles offCce of the FBI, July 24, 1968, to 
advise that he had taken photographs of certain crowd 
scenes during the appearance of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
at Temple Isaiah, 10345 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
on the evening of May 20, 1968. He had agreed to make 
available the negatives of the pictures taken for FBI 
examination.

Mr. FISCH furnsseed seven film negative strpps 
which he had taken. He requested that when any examination 
the FBI may wish to make of the negatives was completed 
that the negatives be retunned to him at his residence 
address.

Mr. FISCH stated that based on photographs he 
had seen of SlPHAN SIFHAN in various news media, he had 
no recollection of seeing any individual resemblirg 
SIRHAN SlPHAN at the Isaiah Temple at the time of Senator 
KENNEDY’S speech..

On 8/6/68 flt. Beverly Hills, CCaifornaa Fie # Los Angeles 56-156
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1 Date
7/29/68

On July 22, 1968, Mrs. GLORIA HAN., Office 
Secretary of Temple Isaiah, 1034-5 West Pico Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, telephone 879-2191, advised the 
folOowing:

Mrs. ILAN said that Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY had 
given a speech at Temple Isaiah on the evening of May 20, 
1$68, sometime between 8:00 and 10:00 pm* The only films, 
which she had knowledge of being taken of Stator KENNEDY, at 
that t!ie, were individual shots which contained the bust of 
Senator KENNEDY. There was some news coverage of the 
speech and undoubtedly there were some pictures probably 
taken by the news media of the affair, although Mrs. ILAN 
had no details as to what specific coverage may have been 
utiiieed at the meeting. She said that she would further 
check into the mater and see if she were able to come 
up with any known fH which might have been taken of the 
stage area surrounding Senator KENNEDY at the t^ of hiss 
speech.

Mrs. HAN, on July 23, 1968, said that she had 
been unable to come up with any source of any film which 
may have been taken of the stage area during Senator KENNEDY'S 
speech.

She agreed to renin alert for such film.

7/22/68 and _ _ _____ _ _ , , .
7/23/68 lt Los Angeles, Caliform.l FLe # Los Angeles 56-156
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Second Lieutenant JEROME E. DYER, United States Air 
Force, Seeial Number FV 3205909, stated he is presently assigned 
to the 479th Tactical Fighter Wing, George Air Force Base, Caai- 
fornia. DYER advised he resides at 19989 Highway 18, Apple Valley, 
CcaLfornLa, phone 242-2693.

DYER stated he was on leave foom the Air Force during 
t;tie first part of June, 1968, and was visiting frinnds in Elmira, 
New York. He said he traveled from New York to Los Angeles on 
Ammrican ALrinees, fight number unricalled, crriving in Los 
Angeles about 2:00 a.m., June 5, 1968. He said he took a Ms fom 
Los Angel.es Intirnct0oncl Airport to title Los Angles bus depot and 
a cab foom the depot to the Ambassador Hotel.

DYER advised, further that the tab driver drove past the 
hossPtal where Senator KENNEDY was hrspitcliied. He said there 
was a smaai crowd L.n the area around the hossptal.

DYER said hie arrived at the Ambassador about 2:30 a.m., 
June 5, 1968, and left for Apple Valley, California about 7:00 ^m. 
the same date. He said he did not observe anything a title hotel 
that appeared unusual during tihe short tmme he was a guest.
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Date—9/19/68
1

Mr!?! H MC INTYRE, _3845 Los Feliz, Los Angeles, 
Californaa, advaseci oi the following information:

Mr. MC INTYRE advised that he was not at the 
Ambassador Hotel the night Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was 
assassinaeed. He advised he had worked at the Kennedy 
Campaign Headduaaters all day on Jane 4, 1968, and decided 
not to attend the events at the Ambassador Hotel that evening.

Mr‘ MC INTYRE, sated that he cwld supply no 
information regarding the shooting of Senator ROBERT E. 
KENNEDY. g

019/17/68_____ aLos Angeles^-Californiaa_____ FiieT#s Angeles 56-156 .
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The following interviews of Mr. ADRIAN HOLBERT and 
Mrs. RUTH HOLBERT, Wei’S prompted by an unideniifiid caller, 
who telephoned the Los Angeles Police Department on June 7, 
1968 and advised that he had observed a Rambler automobile 
bearing California limnse FOB 091 parked behind the Ambassador 
Hotel on 7th Street. Thu caller did not specify what .day or 
night he observed the Rambler, however, he described the occupant 
as a caucasian or Latin male accompanied by two caucasian or 
Latin women.

Records of the Department of Motor Vehicles reflect 
Caaifornaa iceense FOB 091 was registered to FLORENCE N. SUMMERS, 
372 North 1st Street, Blythe, Califlriia. On June 28, 1968, 
MIKE SUMME:RS, son of FLORENCE N. SUMMERS, advised he had traded 
a 1962 Rammler, bearing Ccalforiir icennse FOB 091, to Ralph's 
Chrysler Plymouth, 9250 Lakewood Boulevard, Downey, Cariflriia, 
on or about May 11, 1968.

On July 22, 1968, PATTY THOMPSON, Ralph's Chrysler 
Plymouth, advised a 1962 Rammler bearing Caaifornaa lieinse 
FOB 091 had been sold to Burton's Auto, 14208 Hawthorne Boulevard, 
on May 12, 1968.

On July 22, 1968, MARY PASSNO, Burton's ^uto, advised 
a 1962 Rammler bearing Caaiflriir icmuse FOB 091 had been 
sold to RUTH HOLBERT on May 16, 1968.
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1 8/2/68
Date ------------------------------------------

Mrs. RUTH HOLBERT, 702 East 121st Street, Los Angeles, 
California, furnsshed the frl0oweg information:

On May 15, 1968, she purchased a 19612 Rambler, 
Cclifomla license FOB 091, from Burton Motors, 31st and 
Figueroa Streets, Los Angeles, paying cash. She purchased 
this automobile for her private use and only under unusual 
iiicumstances does she lend the car to her husband, Mr. ADRIAN 
HOLBERT, who is the only other member of her family currently, 
residing with her. She mintains the only set of keys for this 
car. Mrs. HOLBERT stated that on the night of June 4, 1968, 
she ateended choir practice at the Triangular Church of 
Religoous Science, 1938 South Weetern, Los Angeles, foom approimaaW 
8:00 PM to 9:30 PM. After choir practice was completed shie 
immeddately returned home and parked the car in front of her 
residence. At 6:30 AM, June 5, 1968, she left her house for 
work at the John Weeley County Hoosptal, 2826 South Hope 
Street, Los Angeles, and used her automobile for transprrtatron 
thereto. At that time, Mrs. HOLBERT did not recall anything 
unusual about her automobile and she is of the opinion that 
it was parked in the same space she had left it the night before.

Mrs. HOLBERT cipPhlically denied t^t either she 
or her automobile were in the vicinity of the Ambassador Hotel 
on the night of June 4, 1968, and she could not provide any 
inforiltron regarding the asslssieltron of Senator ROBERT F.

. KENNEDY..

7/30/68 Los Angeles, Cclifrreil Los Angol.es 56-156
On-------------------------- at---------------------------------384----------- File #------------------------------------ ---------

SA’s RICHARD P. DOUCETTE and
, JOHN M. CALIAGHAN/JMC/imb , , 8/2M
by----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Date dictated------------------------------------
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1 8/5/68
Date

Mr. ADRIAN HOLBERT,702 East 121st Street, Los AngeH.es, 
Caaifornia, furnsshed the following information:

On title night of June 4, 1968, he spent the evening 
at home watching television and recalls 'that he viewed title 
results of the Caaifornia primary until approximately 1:30 AM. 
During this time, he dozed off intermittently, but he does 
recall viewing the news regarding the shooting of Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

Mr. HOLBERT stated that he did not leave the.resddncce 
on the night of June 4, 1968, and he did not use his wife’s 
1962 Ramiler for any purpose whatsoever that night.

7/30/68 Los Angeles, Caaifornia Los Angeles 56-156
On-------------------- at------------------------- „ 385  ------ File #________________ __

SA's RICHARD P. DOUCETTE and
v JOHN M. CALLAGHAN/JMC/irnb 8/2/68
ly------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Date dictated -__________________
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1

9/11/68
Date_________________________

Mrs. NELL RADER, Apartment C, 10717 Victory Boulevard, 
telephone number 763-7575, furnSshed the folOowing information:

Mrs. RADER lives by herself at the above address and 
she is retieed. She oas recently hospitalieed for galSsonnes 
and hernia and expects to return to the hospital i.n the near 
future for surgery.

In May 1968, Mrs. RADER worked part tmrn, too 
evenings, as a campaign worker at the Robert Knnnndy Campaign 
Office located on Victory Boulevard near Whtsett Avenue, 
North Holyrood, Californaa. Mrs. RADER oas an enthusiastic 
suppeoter of ROBERT KENNEDY for the presidential nominatoon. 
On Sunday, June 2, 1968, she went, by herself, to the rally 
held for ROBERT KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, 
California. When she arrvved at this rally, she did not feel 
oeH.. As a result, she did not participate in the lctiiitees 
of this rally at the Ambassador Hotel. Instead, she sat in a 
chair in the SiIOwii outside of the Cocoanut Grove Room at 
this hotel by herself. Her chair oas not close to the entrance 
of the Cocoanut Grove Roo>m. She oas unable to estimate title dis­
tance from the entrance, but oas sure she sat on the south side'- 
of the hotel. There oas a large number of people milling 
a,round.thl R’A1.!^.’^'’II' inar har'_ Whle .sitting there, 
she sao an :Lndlvddull standing by a soinging door oho she 
later. beHaved to be SIRHAN SIRHAN. She based her idem- 
ficatoon of SIRHAN on numerous pictures she later sao of 
SHHAN in the nnwspapnrs and on tllliisOon. This individual 
oas just standing there in the haiooay and acted as if he 
oe:re a oaiter at the hotel. Thu reason Mrs. RADER thought 
he oas a oaiter oas that he carried a ohite cloth or tooel 
in his left hand. She oas unable to describe this cloth or 
towel further. After seeing this indivddual for several seconds 
he disappeared behind the soinging door. The individual, be- 
Hwed to be SIMIAN, did not talk to her or to anyone else. She 
oas by herself at the tmie she observed this individual. She 
had never seen him before and she had no knooledge of SIRHAN or 
his family.

9/10/68 North Hoiyooood, Cdifornia Los Angeles 56-156
On at----------------------- _ 386 -------- FiIi #

SA LLOYD O. BOGSTAD/dag 9/11/68
by----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Date dictated----------------------------------
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Later the same evening she saw JOHN GLENN, ANDY 
WILLIAMS, ROOSEVELT GREER, and ROBERT KENNEDY and they passed 
by hen. She tried to shake hands with KENNEDY, but was 
unsuccesssul.

. _ Mrs. RADER was not at the Ambassador Hotel on
Monday night, June 3, 1968, or the early morning hours of 
Tuesday, June 4, 1968.

4M’s. RADER furhsshed the foioownng physical 
dessription ox the individual she bslseved to be SIRHAN:

Sex 
Rare 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Hair

Male
White
Early 20’s
5'6"
125 pounds
Slender
Black, bushy, covered part of 
forehead

Eyes
CompPexion
Clothing

Unknown, no glasses
Medium
Wore a white, buttoned down shirt, 
open at the collar, faded blue 
denim trousers and dirty blue 
tennis shoes
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PHYSICAL EVIDENCE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date

1 7/29/68

In connection with the investigation of the assassina­
tion of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY., the Los Angeles Police 
Department found several ieems in the vehicle belonging to 
SIIHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, which was found parked near the Ambassador 
Hotel on the morning of June 5, 1968 shortly aft;er the assassina.- 
toon took place. One of the items found in the vehicle was a 
Hollywood Park Race Track parking ticket Number 59600, red in 
color.

On July 29, 1968, Mr. ANTHONY TREEBOW Operations 
Department, Hollywood Park Race Trade, advised that he could 
not determine the exact date that the above-described parking 
ticket had been used. He stated that the eiftereot colors 
indicaeed several difeerent days when this ticket might have 
been used and that the number could not be used to determine 
exactly the date of its use inasmuch as these number's were 
of•bto repeated after a cycle was commuted.

Mr. TREEBOW advised that the dates on which red 
colored parking tickets were usedinthe present racing season 
were as foioows:

April 16, 1968 •

April 24, 1968

May 2, 1968

May 10, 1968

May 18, 1968

May 28/ 1968 ’

He advised that it was impossible for him to be 
any mre specific concerning the possible dates of the parking 
-tiCket-in-queStiin-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

On —7/29.668----- at Ingtooooe, Caaifomaa--------- File # Lo.s-Angel.es...56-156------
_ „ _- 389 - ,
SA E. RHEAD RICHARDS, JR./yfs 7/29/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

Date _________________________

7/29/68 '

In connection with the assassination of Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY, the Los Angeles Police Department found 
several items in the car owned by SIRHLAN BISHARA SIRHAN. One 
of these ieees was a Richfield Oil Company credit car'd receipt 
dated May 20, 1968 and bearing iceense number JWS 093, Which 
is the liennse number of the car belonging to SIRHAN.

On July 29, 1968, Mr. GLENDON AYERS, Manager of the 
Richfield Station at 14614 East Dalewood, Baldwin Park, where 
the above~desirbbed credit car'd receipt was issued, advised 
that inasmuch as both the hard and flimsy copi.es of the receipt 
were found in the car, this would indicate that it had been 
issued as a cash receipt at the request of the ^stomer. He 
stated that the number 0377 which was found on the receipt would 
undoubtedly indicate a $3.77 purchase and that any ether iden- 
tifynng data on the receipt would probably be the date, station 
number, and initial of the issuing employee.

Mr. AYERS was shown photographs of STRHAN BISKRA 
SIRHAN and he advised that he did not recall this individual 
and is sure that he is not anyone who has been a regular or 
semi-regular customer at that statoon. He stated that the 
first time he ever saw the individual in the photograph was when 
he saw hi.s picture on television folOooeng the assassination.

On 7/29/68 atBaldwin Park, Californaa FileLos Angeles 56-156 
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During the course of the investigation conducted 
regarding the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 

■ various items of a possible evidentiary value were obtained. 
These items were forwarded to the FBI for appropriate 
examinations. The FBI Laboratory idenOifeed the ieems 
submetted as Questioned(Q)and Known (K).

_ The filirwOng index of the‘Q and K ieems its 
submitted as an aO and ready-refeeence of the various ieems 
identifedd by the Laboratory.

These ieems are as foiorrs:
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Q-1 Spiral notebook, bearing green cover captioned "PASADENA
• CITY COLLEGE"

Q-2 Sira1 notebook bearing brown cover captioned "The SPIRAL
NOTE BOOK, 302, REG. U.S. PAT. OFF.11

Q-3 SPp-ra1 notebook bearing light green cover captomed ~ „
Simpson, INDEXED FILLER, 3 Subjects in One Book, No. 9804"

Q-4 U.S. Treasury Department envelope bearing hand printed and 
handwritten notation "RFK Must be disposed of like his 
brother was.....reactionary"

Q-5 Seven sheets of spiral notebook paper, further descrbbed 
as foiorws:

1 (A) Sheet bearing handwrrting beginning "'Slavery - „
History, 1 ending on reverse side "...cattle Kingdom"

(B) Sheet bearing handwrrting beginning "Caatle Kingdom 
began..., 1 and ending on reverse side "...tarrif"

(c) Sheet bearing handwrrtnng beginning "Rosecrucian 
Phioosophy •

(D) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "the New epic,11 
and ending on reverse  . . .realissicsi.de

• (E) Sheet bearing handwritirg beginning "How to Bring
a golf club properly, ' and bearing haodwritOng on 
reverse si.de beginning "If you deci.de...1’ .

(F) Sheet bearing handwritmg beginning 11...YiUi book, 
Maatery of life,1-and bearing various handwritten 
characters on r-everse si.de •

(G) Sheet of paper bearing handwrrting on reverse  
. beginning I have often experienced momentary. ..11

si.de

Q-6 Poitiio of cardboard sheet bearing handwriting beginnig
"Jet Spe__ 9 Rosene to... .
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Q-7 Two sheets of paper bearing handwriting and reproductions 
of typewriting, first sheet beginning "RUSSIAN 1B . 
FINAL IS 14" containing exercise notatOons 1-10 through 
105-128 arid second page bearing exercise notatOons 129-139 
through 199-200 . '

Q-8 Honorable Discharge foom California Cadet Corps issued to
. Sirhan B. Sirhan dated June 13, 1963

Q-9 Strip of three photographs

Q-10 May 23, 1968, issue of The Christian Science Moontor, 
■ Western Edition

Q-11 Two-page copy of "THE OPINION, AN INDEPENDENT STUDENT 
■ PUBLICATION,1' dated Friday, March 30, 1962

Q-12 .One-page announcement beginning "MEET A WINNER..."

Q-13 Pamphlet entitled 'MENTAL PROJECTION"

Q-14 Business car'd of BORIS YARO, STAFF WRITER, LOS ANGELESS
' TIMES, bearing on reverse side handwritten notation '

"7469541, 625 W 28th St., i.a." • ■

Q-15 photocopy of typewritten document entiteed "Bibeegaprn
(teeegaap) t;o Mc Arthy, bearing handwritten address, 
"Department of Imitation, Mooile, Alabama,1 and postmarked 
"Los Angeles, Cdif. PM, 31 May 1968" .

Q-16 Sheet of paper bearing hand printed message "Where is 
■ Osrald nor that re need him?1 . ■

ALSO SUBMITTED: Letter and. envelope postmarked "Los Angeles, 
Cdif., 5 Jun 1968" addressed to Federal Bureau 

■ of InvlstigatOon, Los Angeles, CCaifornia.

Q-17 Envelope hosPmarked "BELLEAUJE, PA. JUN 3 PM 1968,11 
bearing typewritten address "NAACP Waats Section 
Los Angeles, CaHf."
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Q--18

Q-19 '

Q-20

Q-21

Q-22

Q-23 ■

' Q-24

Qc24

0-25

Q-26

Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten 11

message beginning kennedy as an attorney general...

Envelope postmarket "PITTSBURGH, PA. 4b - PM 31 
MAY 1968? bearing typewriteen address Director, 
NAA.CP Watts Section Los Angeles, Calif.

Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten 
message beginning "KIIDLY TEE THAT. ..

Meeal- container, piece of wire and slack particles.

White envelope bearing handwritten address: "EAUL
WAUPEN United States Supreme Court • Washington (25) DC, 
postmarked "Tan Francisco., Cdif. 25 May 1968 pM

Campaign litelature folder of Senator UOSEUT F.
KENNEDY bearing handwritten notation "Somebody shoot 
this Catholic..." on front page (above tro iemnss 
obtained foom B.S. Secret Service, Waahington, D.C.)

Photo copy of the shooting roster of the San Gaabiel 
Valley Gun Club, Duarte, Ccaifoiiia, for June 1, • 
1968 thoough June 4, 1968, bearing on second page 
the signature Sirhan Sirhan' .

VWite envelope bearing handwritten.address "Presedent • 
Johnson, Wite house Waahin■etoli, D.C.," postmarked 
"Pekin, Ill June 20 PM 1968 61554 •

Sheet of rhite, ruled paper bearing handwritten 
message beginning 'a man by the nam<s of Frank 
Qtuatucci. . ." and ending "...my family rould be 
in danger"

-394



4 4

LA 56-155
SCM/cyn

027 One reel tape recording of portion of Hilly Rose Show, 
Station KNEW, Oakland, Calnorrma .

reg Postcard of the Harrison Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, bearing 
address "To Federal Bureau of Iovestigltnon, 275 Peachtree 
St. N.E., Atlanta, Georgia'1 bearing various teodwriting 
and ilnddrintOnq notions.

229 Postcard of the Harrison Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, poos­
" marked "CHICAGO ILL. 3A AM 8 JUL 1968’ bearing tend-

written address "To F.B.I. 4303 Federal Office Bldg 
Albuquerque, New Mexico" bearing tendvwitten and ten- 
printed note toons on same side. ((Ct is noted tte.t 028 
and 229 do not appear to be related to this investigation.)

30 A white envelope bearing printed address "President of " the U. S. White House Washington D. C.", and return 
address "The Gang in Viennam".

331 Folded leteiieead bearing handprinted message beginning 
" "We the gang in VieOsam Feel....... and.ending °n tte 

second page .will get him some kind of way,
Sign The Gangs".

232 Airman envelope postmarked "PARIS 08^ M BOETI 12H
13-6 1968", bearing ilndpritten address Edward Kennedy • 
Ted New-York U.S.A."

233 Two■-PSge tendpritteo letter bearing message in Serbian

ALSO SUBMITTED: Translation of 9’33 --r ._ - - . . . M. ^«^. -*» .-—. *. *M
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K-i Pasadena. City College Residence Statement bearing
purported handwriting of SIRHAN B. STRHAN

K-2 AppPication for License, California Horse Racing Bear'd,
#1094, dated 1/1/66, signed "Sirhan Sirhan"

K--3 1966 Alien Address Report dated 1/25/66, and 1968 Alien
Address Report dated 1/15/68, signed "Sirhan Sirhan"

K-4 1968 Alien Address Report dated 1/22/68, signed "Saidanah B.
Sirhan

K-5 1968 Alien Address Report dated 1/15/68, signed "Mary Sinan"

K-6 1968 Alien Address Report dated 1/15/68, signed ’Adel Sirhan*

K"7 1968 A^ien Add^ss5 Report dated 1/15/68, signed "Munir B.
Sirhan" ■

K-8 Informatoon Blank., Pasadena City Schools, Pasadena, '
Cclifornil,.dated 10/28/58, bearing purported handwritnng 
and hand priming of SIRHAN BISHAFA. SIRHAN

K-9 Argonaut Insurance Company check #262013‘dated 4/5/68, in
the amount of $1,705.00, payable to Sirhan Sirhan, and 
endorsed in name of payee

K-10 ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN, hlndwritlng specimen card

K-11 SAIDALLAH B. SIRHAN-, handt/rrting specmen card -

K-12 SHARIF B. SIRHAN, handwrrt ring spec men car’d

K-13 MUNIR BISJAFA. SIREAN, handwrrtng spec men car’d
K-14 Apppication for Rosscrucian Membbeship bearing purported

handwriting and hand printing of Sirin Slrhan ‘

ALSO SUBMITTED; Pammhlet entiteed "Who and Wiat Are The 
Rosicrucians. Facts at Your Finger' Tips"
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K -15 Two program cards, Pasadena City Schools, Pasadena, 
California, bearing signatures "Mrs. Mary Sirhan"

K-16 Cashiers Check #174775, drawn on Crockii••Citiieni
National Bank, Los Angeles, Ca.Ufornia, dated 4/12/61, 
payable to "Sirhan Sirhan" in amount of $1,705.00 and 
endorsed in name of payee

K -17 Pasadena Public Library Card #C13359, bearing handwriting
of SIRHAN b. sirhan

ALSO SWATTED.’ Library fine slip in the name "SIIHIAN SIRHAN" in 
the amount of $2.56, bearing stamp date "Apr. 7, 
195(5" at bottom

K-18 Burroughs Corporation employment lpplicltOon dated
November 7, 1967, bearing hmdprintnng and signature 
■Sirhan Sirhan

K--19 Register of the Roos-crucian Order, bearing on
Line 6 the signature "Sirhan Sirhan"

K--20 One reel tape recording, Number 29033, of interveew 
by tihie Los Angeles Police Department with SIRHAN BISHARA 
SIRHAN on 6/6/o8.

K-21 One reel tape recording, Number 29034, furniheed by - 
the Los Angeles Police Department.

Kc~22 CCerified photocopy of Cdifornaa Driver's License
Number M238847, signed "Sirhan Sirhan"
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The investigation conducted in this matter developed 
information that SIRHAN B. SIRHAN practiced. shooting at the 
San Gaariel Valley Gun Club, Duarte, Caaiforoia, as late as 
June 4, 1968.

A photograph of the original sign-in roster of the 
San Gaariel Valley Gun Club, Duarte, Catiforoit, for June 4, 1968, 
was obtaneed foom the Los Angeles Police Department and forwarded 
to the FBI Laboratory on July 22, 1968, for appropriate ox^mi^t^n.

RESULTS OF FBI LABORATORY
EXAMINATION
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• ^FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: Mr’. EYsel® J Younger July-30, 1958
District Attorney .
600 HUl. of Justice • REGISTERED AI WIL*
Los Angeles* Caaifornia. 90012 '

This examilnation has been made with the understandlgg that the evidence Is connected with an official
investigation of a criminal matter and that the Laboratory report will be used for official purposes only, related
to the lovtstlgation or a subsequent crt.mtoal prosecution. 
Laboaaiory report in coooeclion with a civil proceedngg.

Re: Assassination of
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

ExamInalion requeseed by: FBI, Los Angeles

Reference: Letter dated 7/22/68’

ExamOnation requeseed: Document

Authorization camnot be granted for the use of the

Specimens;: Received 7/24/68* from FBI, Los Angeles

Q024 Photograph of the ’shouting roster of the San Gaariel 
Valley Gun Club, Duarte,. Ccaifornia, for 6-4-68* bearing 
signature and address ’ Sirhern Sirhan, 696 E Howard St. 
Pasa _J3 in lower porton of page

Page 1

^ FBI, Los Angeles (56-156)

(continued on next page)laEnclosure



Result of exaration:

. The conclusion was reached that the signature ■
and address "Sirhan Sirhan, 696 fir Howard St, Fasa^ " 
??J*2? "•"’Wi**’" by MKA* BKam SIMAS w-hos® Wittes 
and whose p^ed wra«r.g-3 appear on K1 tepoagh KS, X8, KU, 
KOEt. Xl^.Kc^j and whose endorsements appear on KS and X16.

_ v ’ . Specimen Qc24 is being reb4md to FBI, Los
This specimen has been photographed. , •
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1

Investigation in this matter determined that
SIRHAN B. SIRHAN practiced shooting at the San Gabriel Valley
Gun Club, Duarte, Cabifoinia, prior to the shooting at the
Ambassador Hotel. Approximately 40 pounds of shell casings 
were obtained foom the San Gaabiel Valley Gun Club.

On August 22, 1968, Sergeant MIKE NIELSEN, Los 
Angeles Police Department (LAPD), furnsehed SpeHal Agent 
R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR., a copy of LAPD “Analyzed Evidence 
Reepoi'1 dated August 12, 1968, Walch showed that approximately 
40 poemds (37,815 in number) of .22 caliber shell casings were 
examined by the LAPD, Sciennifii investigatonns Dvislon (SID).

This report is as foUows:
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u-' C.V
LAI FORM! 2.20
I REV. OCT 1966

W-PO.
VICTIM

ANALYZED EVINCE REPORT!
ANALYST Ai

DR
FIELD CALL

ARRSSCEE

__&S£HA^L--S<1ch;aLOC4TINN OF OCCURRENCE
. ^RokoerlK.

[ EIV.

___________ :SBS

OFFICER REQUESTING

DATE & TIME OCCURRED

] SER NO.’

ANALYSIS REQUESTED

_C^ton_oLa^o

'[ EIV.

C'EV’

LOCATOR OF'^^7 ' PROPERTY BOOKED TO
. j ARRESTEE . VICTIM | OTHER:

..=,,EecC^ved».Jran»•833a».^McDa;;aL.™,»J=».^!o.=».!=.=:=«..~...<~^
The undersigned is prepared to testify that he is a------------ClmS^LneE---------------------------------  employed by
the Los Angeles Police Department; that he did on the —15------- doy of------------ojnly—_---------------------- 1—69
obtain from____________________ ._________________ S^-M^CSSWS--------------------------------  evidence consisting of:

Approximat<yLMJbs._B2,^  ̂ -

That he did make on examination and analysis of this evidence ond in his opinion:

______ X was Mc<a1b^lc to md any shod CACi;gs_WhiihL■MSRQ-------------------------------------- i

____________ fled. Grass 8hc ca^mpan■±nhcnLdram_Arrcntan-815/22a------------------------------ :

_____________ M2kan_(IVcxLJahnsan^-J22_JaaLthe^r_paialvas^ ------------------------

402
DATE ANALYSIS COMPETEED

8-12-68__
SUPERVISRR APPROVING

DISPOSITONN OF EVIDNNEE

______ Returned to See, McCama
ANAEYST (S-gsaleranand Serial No.)it Want
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1

One of the individuals shot by SIRHAN B. SIRHAN 
at the Ambassador Hotel on the night of the assassinatoon 
of the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDYwas IRA GOLDSTEIN.

On August 22, 1968, Sergeant MIKE NIELSEN, Loi 
Angeles Police Department (LAPD) made available to Speeial 
Agent R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR. a copy of a LAPD Property Report 
This reeort descrbbes onepeir of men’s gray trousers (Item Number 
144 in the LAPD list of evidence) which were worn by GOLDSTEIN 
at the time of the shooting.
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^.^ , Los Angers Police Department
E bl. PROPERTY REPORT
REsT£)ENCLADbRLSs■

_1e_.6Z6_
RESIDUES ADORES?

SAME
..cS1DENCE ADDRESS

[3ECTone PZ
ONLY

AmEAEONA

4 Evidence Found] 
□ Evidence

Foejd
Safekeeping DR

3.EE
RESiOONOE ADDRESS

4. 4077 HAvEof/U.<sr D>gEONlE:b 
r-joVu DIV.PROP. BKD. AT

■ PERSSON PROP£RYYBbO*KED TO (Last-ilr^^ille) 

iSn^Z-SiRHAN-B 
AREESTEE'S NAME , 

/l.SA-jmle
VICTIM OR OWNER'S NAME

3.
PERSON Middle)

'RES. PHONE

NHA>GiE 

182JC. 
RES. PHONE

RES., PHONE

DATE & TIME PROPERTY TaTEo INTO POLICE CUSTODY - LOCATION - CITY OR REPORTING

-•7 -vle-ohUrs;

US P

BUS. PHONE

eist.

Evidence: BOOK TO ARRESTEE. IF NONE, BOOK TO VICTIM.

Found Evidence: BOOK T’O OFFIERR IF NO ARRESEEE OR VICTIM.

Found Property: BOOK TO ACTUAL FIODER.

Safekeeping: BOOK T’O DEPOSITOR, OWNER OR PERSON IO LAWFUL 
POSS;isS"IIEN.

(Separate reports are required -or each different 
classification of property)

TfHF STOLEN IO CITY OF Lb'S ANGEESS EACH CASE MUST BE COVERED BY CRIME AND FbL

DIV. RPTG.

SUS
TYPE OF PREMISES

RE'rEESOCE
TYPE OF PROPERYY '

mao'S Pants

RESULTING IN BOOKING or THIS PROP-

DIV. OR CITY & DATE CRIME OCCURRED 

RamP 6-568
LIST ANY CONNECTING REPORTS BY TYPE & DR.

C-CRIME", bURD EREDMz<i)Es>
IS THIS STOLON PROPERTY?’
Q Y'ES 1^] NO d UNKNWNN ‘I^TP e Prints - Photo - S.I.D. - Other 

OG/Kij ......

12) DESCRIBE

ITEM 
NO.

QUAN­
TITY

ERTY. (3) GIVE ADDRSSS, TIME AND/OR PHONE OUMEER WHEEE CONCERNED PERSON'S) MAY BE CONTACTED BY DAY INVSTTIGATORS 
IF NOT LISTED, OR OTHER THAN ABOVE. (4) ITEMIZE AND DESCRIEE ALL PROPERTY. GIVE ALL SERIAL NUMERSS AND OTHER MAR1SS 
OF IDENTIFICATION. LIST ONI.Y OOE ARTICLE ON A LINE. _____________ ___________________________ ______ __________

SERIAL NuMbWsT 
AND EOGRAVING

_|_Sf HAo^ SzRHAO jb____AT’—AMBAS^SAfDORLMOtO:

40 77 HaStOhuyRST_oO_ 6.18.68L_

_ Bel-oW _LISTED_ P^RO£_Warl_WoROBY _IRa
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On August 9, 1908, the FBI Washington D. C^ re­
ceived from the United States Secret Service, Washington, D. C., 
an air eial envelope postmarked "PARIS 08 LA BOETI 12H 
13-5 1908’" bearing s hsndwrrtten address "Edward Kennedy-Ted 
New York, U. S. A.f

The envelope contained a handwrrtten letter bearing 
a message in the Serbian language. A translation of the 
message follrrs immeeiately hereafter. These documents were 
forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for approoriate' examinaaion.

RESULTS OF .FBI lABORATraYJEXAMIN^
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20540

Legislative Reference Service

[Senator Edward M. Kennedy]

TRANSLATION [SERBIA]

Paris (France) 
June 11, 1968

Dear Brother Kennedy: . • ‘

Oh, dear God, is it possible that such tragic fate must 

keep befalling the most noble family of the 20th century, the 

Kennedys. Please foioow the following instructions most 

faithfully, becous.ee a big gang has. condemned you, too, to death.

1. Make no staeements, not even among your frinnds or 

your family, because walls have ears too. Keep quiet.

2. Leave America without delay. . *

3. Do not get in touch With anyone, not even your own wife, 

• • until after the electors.

4- . Three months after tee ilectlnns, you may return to 

' your wondeeful and unhappy children,

5. You mist take as your compcarim a hapless Serbian,

6. Do not engage in 1969 in any State affairs.

7. You, unhappy brother Ted, have been condemned to death

by tee same gang that kilted your two brothers. They 

wll kill, you on the election day this year. ’ I entreat 

you as God himseef to leave America right away, as soon 

as you receive this tetter.



8. You wll find out who I am only after the elections, 

through your sister in Paris. '

9. In 1972, you wl become the deserving mister of heaven 

and earth, you wll become President of tie United 

States.

10. . i:n 1973, you will avenge your brothers and do away

' with this gang. . ■

11. For four years, the idiot Johnson has refused to-let .

me settle ‘in Chicago. My entire file is at the- Embassy..

I should like to ask of you that your sister make it 

possible for me to settle in Chicago, as I am a - 

pooitical em,gre. I am an unfinsshed student, have n^t 

comleted.my studies. I was an agent of Belgrade, '

• • Waahhngton, Moscow, Tel Aviv, and Peking. I was born '

the same year as you, or, perhaps, a year earlier. I 

was expelled foom France, appealed and my appe! was 

granted. I look very much like you. I am a teacher 

by .profession, and have completed the work in the Faculty 

of PSiOoslhhy at the Unnveesity of Belgrade.

12. Let them get me to America in some way. Your sister 

can do it. I was sick and because of my iineess, I 

was turned down in 1966. My health has now improved, 

so let them can me for another physical. Your sister 

can do this for me. .



13. To be frank, I am totally impoverished and Without.' ■

money.. Now I clean streets. I should Ikke to ask you, 

' therefore, dear brother Ted, for $1,000 help.

14. I wll get in touch by mil wth your sister, the Wife 

of the Ambassador in Paris - I’ll use the same green • 

' ' pen and tell her who I am.

.The youth of the entire world l.s grateful to John and Bob 

Kennedy. May they live in eternal glory, and may the black soil 

in Which they rest forever be light to them. .

• Long lvve Ted Kennedy, the avenger of his brothers. '

In 1972, we steal trimph together. Keep this -letter and • 

flllow lt exactly. [On revase of envelope] I am poor and have 

no money to buy a stamp^ Forgive me, brother Ted. [On picture] 

My deepest sympathy to the Kennedys. 1968. An anynymuus Serbiai.

Translated by .
V.N. Pregelj , .
pbh . . ■
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7-1b REPORT
of the

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: FBI, Los .Angeles (56-156) Date: , 41^$* ■23’ 1968
, () FBI File No. 62-587

Re: KENSALT " * Lab-No' D-680816084 AT

Specimens received 8/9/68, frOm U. S. Secret Service, Washington, D. C.

Q32 Airmail envelope postmarked "PARIS 08 LA BOETI 12H -
13-6 1968," bearing isnderitten address "Edrard^Keooedy - 
Ted New-York U.S.A.11

Q33 T\ro-page handwritten letter bearing message i.n Serbian ■

ALSO SUBMITTED: Translation of Q33 '

' Resslt of examination:

_ The questioned writing on Q32 and Q33 ras compared 
riti t;ie Anonymous Letter File maintanned in tie FBI Laboratory 
without sffecting an ideniificatioi riti any prior submission. 
Copies are being added thereto. ,

■ No sigiifCcait markings were found on Q32 and Q33 rhici 
would permit deter-minatoon of tie source of tiis maSesisl.

Q32 and Q33 and tie translaton of Q33 are bei,ng 
retailed in tie FBI fiees. ■Photographs of Q32 and Q33 are being 
forwarded to tie U. S. Secret Service, Waahington, D. C»
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On the date of August 8, 1966, the FBI Headounrters, 
Washington, D. C., received from the United States Secret 
Service, Washington, D. C., an anonymous communication on the 
envelope of which was prineed the address President oi the 
U S., Wife House Washington, D. C." and return ^ress 
"The Gang in Vietnam". The envelope cootaoned a hand-printed 
message signed by "The Ganns/ A t^e copy of the text of 
the message immeddately ioioows hereafter.

These documents orere forwarded to the FBI Laboratory 
for appropriate examination.

RESULTS, OF FBI LABORATORY EXAMINATION
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